Canadi an Perfin Regulations In response to an enquiry nade to the
Canadi an Post O fice regarding the

perforating of Canadian stanps with the Society's perforator,

recei ved the foll ow ng

"Canadi an postage stanps or postcards may be perforated with

di stinctive marks (initials or other) of the individual or

firmusing them provided that:

(a) the designs enp |oyed are for the purpose of identification
and not for adverti sing.

(b) the perforation nust not exceed one thirty-second of an
inch in dianeter.

(c) the whol e space occupied by the identifying device nust
not exceed one half inch square.

(d) the perforating nust not be done in such a manner as to
prevent the stanp being easily recogni sed as genui ne and
unused.

(e) the use of ink or other colouring matter in connection
wWith the perforating is prohibited.

Since the design which you submtted exceeds the space

mentioned in "c" above perm ssion cannot be granted to your

society to use it for perforating Canadi an postage stanps.

W will gladly entertain your request if you submt a design

which will occupy a space not exceeding one half inch square.™

Yours sincerely
J. O Shaughnessy
Chi ef Postage Supplies Division.
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l Canada Postes
Post Canada

Your file  Votre référence
. Confederation Heights
OTTAWA, Ontario le te référence
25 July 1975

REGISTERED

Mr. Brian Birch

24 Calder Drive
Maghull

LIVERPOOL, England
L31 9ps

Dear Mr. Birch:

Your letter of 4 July 1975 addressed to the Postmaster General,

enquiring about the Canadian Postal Regulations with respect to

the perforation of unused postage stamps has been referred to us
for attention.

Canadian postage stamps or postcards may be perforated with dist-
inctive marks (initials or other) of the individual or firm using
them provided that:

(a) the designs employed are for the purpose of identification and
not for advertising

(b) the perforation must not exceed one thirty-second of an inch
in diameter

(c) the whole space occupied by the identifying device must not
exceed one half inch square

(d) the perforating must not be done in such a manner as to prevent
the stamp being easily recognized as genuine and unused

(e) the use of ink or other colouring matter in connection with the
perforating is prohibited.

Since the design which you submitted exceeds the space mentioned
in ''c¢'" above permission cannot be granted to your society to use
it for perforating Canadian postage stamps.

We will gladly entertain your request if you submit a design which
will occupy a space not exceeding one half inch square.
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Your sample stamp is herewith returned.

Yours sincerely

Dty e
. O'Shaughnessy
{ Chief

Postage Supplies Division

Enc.
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